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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Nedd W Kenney [nedd_kenney@qinig.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 8:51 AM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Water testing in Pangnirtung

Hello Phyllis,

I originally sent these questions below to Andrew

Keim, INAC Water Resources Officer at the lgaluit Regional Office, who has
recommended | address them to you.

He indicated the NWB issues the licenses and then INAC monitors compliance
with the

terms of the licenses. He also informed me that once the documents are
completed (report written) it will be sent to the NWB and posted on the
website for public viewing. | have seen the Registry link on your site but
the Pangnirtung related information for the last 2 years is not accessible. |
would appreciate it if you could simply send me that from your end.

Further to the recent articles in the Nunatsiag News pertaining to the
ongoing toxic burning of garbage at the Pangnirtung municipal Waste

Disposal Site, I would appreciate it if you would kindly address a number of
questions. These questions pertain to water quality and testing at the
Pangnirtung municipal Waste Disposal Site (aka the Pang dump) and the

Pang municipal drinking water reservoir.

1. What is the date for the Pang water license renewal and the
Schedule for inspection prior to license renewal?

2. Could you please clarify for me the thresholds for licensing
of each of the contaminants being tested for at the Pang dump?

3. Could you please clarify for me the thresholds for licensing
of each of the contaminants being tested for at the municipal drinking water
reservoir?

4. What contaminants were found in leachate from ash following
the last dump burnings in lgaluit and what were the requisite mitigating
treatments?

5. I presume past Pang test results are available to the public.

May I please have a copy of the comprehensive results from the last testing
From the Pang dump and water reservoir?

6. What were the sampling locations at the Pang dump? (1 presume

The west side near the small intermittent stream and north side facing the
fiord?)

7. Has the leachate from the Pang dump ever required treatment
And iIf so what mitigating treatment was done?

8. What is the anticipated date for the next leachate testing?
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Thank you for your valuable time and efforts in this matter Phyllis.

Kind regards,
Nedd Kenney
Box 192 Pangnirtung, XOA ORO

Tel/fax: 867-473-4247
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